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United States Department of the Interior 
BUREAU OF OCEAN ENERGY MANAGEMENT 

WASHiNGTON, DC 20240-0001 
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Mr. John Filippelli 
Environmental Protection Agency Region 2 
Clean Air and Sustainability Division 
290 Broadway 
New York, New York 10007 

Dear Mr. Filippelli: 

The Bureau of Ocean Energy Management (BOEM) acknowledges the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency's (EPA) request sent on July 25 for BOEM to assume the lead Federal agency 
role for compliance with the Endangered Species Act (ESA), 16 U.S.C. § 1531 et seq., the 
Magnuson-Stevens Act (MSA), 16 U.S.C. § 1801 et seq., and the National Historic Preservation 
Act (NHPA), 54 U.S.C. § 300101 et seq. on wind energy development projects on the Outer 
Continental Shelf (OCS) off the Atlantic coast. BOEM will accept this designation for wind 
energy development projects on the Atlantic OCS for the purposes of fulfilling interagency 
consultations on the above obligations, and will designate the EPA as a co-action agency for all 
proposed and future ESA, MSA, and NHPA compliance activities associated with wind 
development projects on the Atlantic OCS. BOEM will formally notify the appropriate 
authorities under each of the statutes of this arrangement for the Vineyard Wind Project. BOEM 
will keep the EPA informed on current and future projects, including their associated 
consultations. 

For any questions or concems, please direct correspondence to: 

Michelle Morin 
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management 
Office of Renewable Energy Programs 
45600 Woodland Road, VAM-OREP 
Sterling, VA 20166

Sincerely, 

James F. Be ett 
Program Manager 
Office of Renewable Energy Programs 

cc: Alexandra Dunn, EPA 
Beverly H. Banister, EPA 
Eric Wortman, EPA 
Stephanie Lamster, EPA 
Kelly Fortin, EPA
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Ms. Beverly H. Banister 
Environmental Protection Agency Region 4 
Air, Pesticides and Toxics Management Division 
61 Forsyth Street, S W 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Dear Ms. Banister: 

The Bureau of Ocean Energy Management (BOEM) acknowledges the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency's (EPA) request sent on July 25 for BOEM to assume the lead Federal agency 
role for compliance with the Endangered Species Act (ESA, 16 U.S.C. § 1531 et seq., the 
Magnuson-Stevens Act (MSA), 16 U.S.C. § 1801 et seq., and the National Historic Preservation 
Act (NHPA), 54 U.S.C. § 300101 et seq. on wind energy development projects on the Outer 
Continental Shelf (OCS) off the Atlantic coast. BOEM will accept this designation for wind 
energy development projects on the Atlantic OCS for the purposes of fulfilling interagency 
consultations on the above obligations, and will designate the EPA as a co-action agency for all 
proposed and future ESA, MSA, and NHPA compliance activities associated with wind 
development projects on the Atlantic OCS. BOEM will formally notify the appropriate 
authorities under each of the statutes of this arrangement for the Vineyard Wind Project. BOEM 
will keep the EPA informed on current and future projects, including their associated 
consultations. 

For any questions or concerns, please direct correspondence to: 

Michelle Morin 
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management 
Office of Renewable Energy Programs 
45600 Woodland Road, VAM-OREP 
Sterling, VA 20166

Sincerely,
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^ 0t James F. ennett 

Program Manager 
Office of Renewable Energy Programs 

cc: Alexandra Dunn, EPA 
John Filippelli, EPA 
Eric Wortman, EPA 
Stephanie Lamster, EPA 
Kelly Fortin, EPA
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